January 8, 2009

To the Honorable Common Council
of the City of Milwaukee
Room 205 - City Hall

Re:  Communication from Attorney.Randall Rozek
on behalf of Matthew Antoniewicz
C. I. File No. 00-L-67

Dear Council Members:

We return the enclosed document which has been filed with the City Clerk and ask that it
be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the
following recommendation.

Claimant, Matthew Antoniewicz, 902 East Chambers Street, Milwaukee W1 53212
through his attorney Randall Rozek, 407 West Silver Spring Drive, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53217 alleges that on February 27, 2002 while walking up the stairs of the
Brady Street Bridge he fell because of a broken step. They claim damages in the amount
of $70,000.00.

Our investigation reveals that the Infrastructure Services /Field Operations does not have
maintenance responsibility for the Brady Street Bridge.



To the Hon. Common Council
August 22, 2002
Page 2

It is the understanding of the Division that the responsibility lies with Milwaukee County.
Accordingly, we recommend that this claim be denied.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

MICHAEL G. TOBIN
Assistant City Attorney
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